From: Byrne, Kathleen

To: Guisao-Ospina, Jony; Johnson, Nana
Subject: FW: Updated Sheet FZ011 - Paramount Self Storage
Date: Friday, September 26, 2025 1:04:26 PM

Jony and Nana,
Please mark this email exchange with Ms. Rogers as Exhibit 53 in LMA H-157. Thanks.
Katy

From: Byrne, Kathleen

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 12:28 PM

To: 'Rogers, Elizabeth C.' <ecrogers@lerchearly.com>
Subject: RE: Updated Sheet FZ011 - Paramount Self Storage

Ms. Rogers,

Your motion is granted. Exhibit 51 will be replaced with the corrected Exhibit 51 fixing
the typo. We will update the electronic record with the document attached.
Katy Byrne

Kathleen E. Byrne

Director/Hearing Examiner

Office of Zoning and Administrative Hearings
Montgomery County, Maryland

100 Maryland Avenue

Room 200

Rockville, Maryland 20850

240-777-6660
Kathleen.byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov

Office of Zoning and Administrative Hearings - LEGISLATIVE BRANCH OFFICES

From: Rogers, Elizabeth C. <ecrogers@lerchearly.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 11:15 AM

To: Byrne, Kathleen <Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: Updated Sheet FZ011 - Paramount Self Storage

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ms. Byrne,

Exhibit 53
OZAH Case No: H-157


mailto:Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:Jony.Guisao@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:Nana.Johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:Kathleen.byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/ozah/
mailto:ecrogers@lerchearly.com
mailto:Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov

Please find attached our motion to re-open the record to correct the typographical error
on sheet FZ011. Also attached is the corrected plan sheet. | am sending both the full
FZP Exhibit 51 with the updated sheet FZ011 included and also sending FZ011
separately. | wasn’t sure which was more convenient for you.

Please let me know if you need anything further or would like us to modify the format of
this request.

Thanks,
Liz

Elizabeth C. Rogers, Attorney

Lerch, Early & Brewer, Chtd.

7600 Wisconsin Ave | Suite 700 | Bethesda, MD 20814
T301-841-3845 | F301-347-1784 | Main 301-986-1300

ecrogers@lerchearly.com | Bio
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Attention: This message is sent from a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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